
Appendix 3
From: George Vlastos [mailto:george.vlastos@cheshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 15-Mar-2019 14:28
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Cc: Catherine Mitchell; Penny Jones; Lesley Halliday; Richard Spedding
Subject: TEN's application Revolution Willsow ~[OFFICIAL]~

In respect of the TEN’s applications for an extension to the operating hours at 
Revolutions Bar in Wilmslow on the 19th and 22nd of April we are writing to you to 
inform you of our objection under licensing objective of Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder.
Due to an increase in crime and disorder reported at the premises this year, with 
many of the incidents being of a violent nature we feel that this extension to the 
licensing hours will increase the risks of further incidents which could have an 
impact on the licensing objectives and in particular the prevention of crime and 
disorder. 

This is supported by the recent incidents that have occurred at Revolutions which 
are outlined below one of the incidents was of such a serious nature that it 
resulted in five people being arrested for assault and during the arrests a police 
officer was assaulted this incident involved groups of people that were highly 
intoxicated some of which had been ejected from the premises on or around 
closing times. 

All police incidents are recorded on a system called Niche. A search was 
completed from 31/12/18 to 15/03/19 of this database and the following 
incidents are directly related to the premises. 

19100086391 03/03/2019 03:19 - cctv - group of youths outside need moving on
19100086305 03/03/2019 01:55 - AFFRAY AND POSSESION OF AN OFFENSIVE WEAPON
19100069520 23/02/2019 02:30 - CALLER WANTING TO REPORT HER PHONE WAS STOLEN 
BETWEEN 2.30AM AND 3.00AM THIS MORNING.
19100056801 16/02/2019 02:58 - re any offences against Customer from bouncers
Crimed as Section 47 Assault under 19100056801
19100055543 16/02/2019 02:55 - Crime created for assault on PC
19100053960 16/02/2019 02:58 - FIGHT OUTSIDE PUSHING AND SHOVING
19000012274 13/01/2019 02:06 - S39 assault (Same Victim different offender)
19000015700 13/01/2019 02:06 - S39 assault separate offender to S39 assault
19000015704 13/01/2019 01:45 - S39 assault
19000027517 27/01/2019 03:44 - STAFF ASKING FOR URGENT ASSISTANCE
19100109124 31/01/2019 22:55 - S4A POA
19100048844 31/12/2018 22:55 - Assault and damage - counter allegation
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This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if 
received in error. Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of 
communication. The Constabulary monitors all Internet and email activity and 
requires it is used for official communications only. Thank you for your co-operation. 


